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INVITATION FOR BID IFB-PAG-009-24
Re-bid for 11,000 Ibs. Fork Lift Truck’s
Questions and Responses

Questions submitted by Landscape Management Systems via e-mail on April 4, 2024

Question #1:

PAG’s Response:

Question #2:

PAG’s Response:

Question #3:

PAG’s Response:

Question #4:

PAG’s Response:

Question #5:

PAG’s Response:

Is container-fitting a mandatory condition that cannot be compromised?
Yes.

What is the maximum load height the forklifts will need to handle?
7 feet 6 inches Max Lowered Mast Height

Please clarify “hydraulic controlled side shift of 24” left or right,
individual fork and dual.” Does this refer to a side shift and dual fork
positioner?

Individual fork should shift 24” left or right. Dual forks should shift from
full left to right or vice versa.

Are the specific deadlines for production and delivery, considering
potential unforeseen factory delays?

This project is fully funded under a Federal Grant. The delivery date was
approved by MARAD. Any other delivery request would have to be
reviewed and approved by MARAD. Refer to page 3 of 65 of this IFB.

Do operators have mandatory or optional preferences for additional safety
features not listed in the bid package? Examples include pedestrian
awareness lights, return to set tilt, solid pneumatic tires, and wireless
usage monitoring and diagnostics. Please specifying preferences.
Maintenance will not need the wireless usage monitoring and diagnostics.
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Port of Guam, Jose D.Leon Guerrero Commercial Port is an Equél -E“mplo;rr:ent Opbgnunity Erﬁ ployer.

Complaints of discrimination should be sent to the Human Resources Division.



